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State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding
levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.
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Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

SB 2338 changes the definition of retailer and defines a "marketplace facilitator" for the purposes of the collection of
sales and use taxes from remote sellers.

Fiscal impact sections: /dentify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

Sections 2 and 4 deal with the sales and use tax collection requirements of the marketplace facilitator.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund

C.

affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

If enacted, SB 2338 is likely to increase state general fund and state aid distribution fund revenues in the 2019-21
biennium. The amount of the increase cannot be determined.

Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether
the appropriation or a part of the appropriation is included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing
appropriation.



Name: Kathryn Strombeck
Agency: Office of Tax Commissioner
Telephone: 701.328.3402
Date Prepared: 01/29/2019



2019 SENATE FINANCE AND TAXATION

SB 2338



2019 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

Finance and Taxation Committee
Lewis and Clark Room, State Capitol

SB 2338
1/30/2019
Job #31800

O Subcommittee
O Conference Committee

Committee Clerk: Alicia Larsgaard

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A BILL for an Act to create and enact sections 57-39.2-02.3 and 57-40.2-02.4 of the North
Dakota Century Code, relating to collection of sales and use tax by marketplace facilitators;
to amend and reenact subsection 22 of section 57-39.2-01, and subsections 6 and 7 of
section 57-40.2-01 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the definition of retailer and
retail sale; and to provide an effective date.

Minutes: Attachments: 2

Vice Chairman Kannianen will take over the hearing as Senator Cook introduces the
bill.

Chairman Kannianen: Called the hearing to order on SB 2338.

Senator Dwight Cook, District 34, Mandan: Introduced the bill. We have collection
authority now and an economic threshold. Anyone that sells more than $100,000 into the
state of ND is required to collect our tax. There are situations where people manage to get
around them. One of the people are market place facilitators. Amazon is probably the biggest
marketplace facilitators. They have many different companies that sell through them.
Amazon does not collect the sales tax; this bill would bring them in. Miles gave me this
handout. See attachment #1. He just googled market place facilitators. You will see a lot of
familiar names. That is what this bill is about; bringing them back in so they have to collect
and remit our sales tax also.

Senator Unruh: Yesterday, | purchased a dress on Amazon and | did not pay sales tax.
Chairman Cook: Take it up to the 8" floor and pay your use tax.

Senator Unruh: | will go do that now, especially since it is on the record.

Chairman Cook: | made the mistake of admitting that | didn’t pay any use tax on some

shoes. It was on the record and Rick Clayberg with the Tax Commissioner said “here” and |
went up and did it.
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Dee Wald, Tax Department: Testified in favor of the bill. This bill is intended to get those
marketplace sellers who sell on a marketplace facilitator such as Amazon website, and
require Amazon to collect those sales tax on the sales it facilitates. Walmart, Etsy, Poshmark
and over 200 others do this. We will walk through this bill now and the changes. The first
change is on page 2 lines 3-6. Back in the 1987 session, that language was enacted. We do
not need that so we are removing it. Section 2 is the meat of the bill. The first few pages are
definitions. Line 15; market place is the electronic place where one or more marketplace
sellers offer for sale, its products. That can be inside or outside the state. A marketplace
facilitator is one that also contracts with the sellers and there is a two-part test. The first part
begins on line 26. It requires, to be a marketplace facilitator, to engage in one or more of the
following transactions. The first one on line 28, is when you relay the offer and acceptance
between the buyer and the seller. That is Amazon and Etsy, etc. The second thing, is to own
the infrastructure. On page 3; we have a very broad definition of marketplace facilitator which
is what other states are doing. The reason for that is so we can try to be ahead of what these
companies are doing. We anticipate some marketplace changes in the way they do business
to try to get around some of this. We are modeling our after Washington and they have been
wildly successful. Right now, those subdivisions on paragraphs 3-4 were waiting to see what
happens. In addition, that marketplace facilitator has to do one of the following things under
C. They have to process the payments for the seller’s product, fulfil or store the product, lift
the products for sale, setting prices, branding sales as those of the facilitator, advertising
promotion, or providing customer service. To be a market place facilitator you have to engage
in at least one of the things under B and at least one under C. On page 3, lines 19-22, | was
participating in a white group that put together a white paper on marketplace facilitators where
the states were looking at what the best practices were. One of the comments received was
from one of the payment processors such as PayPal. They wanted to make sure they weren’t
pulled into this somehow. We added some language that said if you are square, you are not
a marketplace facilitator. On line 23, we defined marketplace seller. The meat of the bill and
also the most important starts on line 27. This is the part that imposes the tax on the
marketplace facilitator who is facilitating sales in which does not have a physical presence in
the state. If the retailer they are selling for, is subject to taxation. With remote sellers, that is
pretty much everyone who sells into this state.

Senator Cook took over the hearing.

Chairman Cook: A market place seller that does not meet the $100,000 threshold, selling
under a market place facilitator who does meet the $100,000, the marketplace facilitator
would have to collect and remit the sellers tax?

Dee Wald: That is correct. Those sales do not count towards that sellers own sales. They
could sell on their own platform or website. They will have two thresholds; the remote seller
that has its own sales, and then the marketplace that uses all of its sales for its $100,000
threshold.

Chairman Cook: So you have a remote seller in MN selling directly into ND and sells
$80,000 per year. Then he sells on a marketplace facilitator in which he sells $20,000 into
ND. The only sales we would get tax collected on are the sales through the marketplace
facilitator
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Dee Wald: That is correct.

Senator Dotzenrod: You mentioned that the marketplace facilitator is a three-part test. It looks
like under B on page 2, you have to have 2 of those and under C on page three, you have to
have 2 of those. Then the other is under A or what is the third one?

Dee Wald: | consider a three-part test. Test one is when they have to have a contract with
the seller. That is test one which is on line 22. Under B, you have to do just one of those and
then again, just one under C. Continuing on the imposition of tax on the marketplace
facilitator, on the top of page 4, we indicated the $100,000 threshold applies to the facilitator.
| can’t imagine a facilitator that wouldn’t meet that and then again when they have to begin
collecting the tax. If they hit the threshold, then they start for the following calendar year, or
60 days after they hit the threshold which is the same as some of the changes made in SB
2191. That bill got rid of the 200 transactions.

Senator Patten: How easy is it to track these things?

Dee Wald: For example, the remote sellers; when Wayfare over turned quill, we sent out
letters to the top 1,000 remote sellers. We are just getting ready to send letters to those who
didn’t comply. We are making huge efforts to get these people on board. Out of that 1,000
some of them are overseas and some don’t make sales into the state. With respect to the
marketplace facilitator in every state that has passed this law, the marketplace facilitator has
begun collecting the tax right away. Amazon was supportive of the work we were doing to
get the facilitator to collect the tax. Facilitators are just waiting for the legislation to do so. On
line 5, we are clarifying that a marketplace facilitator is now considered the retailer. We
require them to collect and remit the tax as well as be responsible for all other obligations
under the sales tax law as if they were the true retailer of the sale and keep records. We also
require that it certifies to its market place sellers that it will collect the tax. That will allow the
marketplace seller to exclude those sales from its threshold and make sure we will not audit
those sales made through the facilitator.

Senator Unruh: Is that how other states are doing it, with the scenario that Senator Cook
stated earlier about the $80,000 and $20,000 and meeting that threshold through their own
sales?

Dee Wald: There are a lot of different thresholds. Most are hitting that $100,000. It just
depends on the size of the state. Tennessee has $500,000, Michigan is $100,000 or
$200,000. A lot of the states are going to get rid of the 200 transactions because that is
probably hitting a lot of the smaller retailers.

Chairman Cook: There is also a discussion in other states that the $100,000 for smaller
states such as ND is too high. If you are a remote seller, you are going to reach $100,000
selling into New York a lot quicker than you are in ND. We need to start looking at lowering
that number.

Dee Wald: That section is making them the retailer and relieving the seller of liability if they
have provided all the information. The certification is to the seller. | will read page 4, line 25.
This section provides that the marketplace seller is not reliable for the tax if it meets these
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three conditions. One is that the marketplace facilitator has a system in place to require the
seller to provide accurate information to the facilitator. The facilitator has to have made an
effort to get accurate information from the seller. If they fail to collect and remit tax because
the marketplace seller gave them incorrect information about the product, one could be
taxable and the other could possibly not be.

Chairman Cook: So the marketplace seller is responsible to make sure that it's the right
product code.

Dee Wald: That is correct. There is some responsibility on the marketplace seller to correctly
give information to the facilitator. The other time is if the marketplace facilitator and seller are
not affiliated. That would be your typical marketplace seller and facilitator. Amazon is a good
example of an affiliated company. They have 4-5 different arms that all do different things. If
they incorrectly collect tax on certain taxes, they will be reliable for the tax. One of the issues
we have was with respect to exempt sales. We were providing a very limited refund
procedure to tax exempt entities and that begins on page 5 line 11. If you qualify for an
exemption under those subsections; | will tell you what those are. Five is textbooks, 6 is
hospitals, and 52 is Native American sales if they are exempt. They are exempt right now
from sales tax. We are providing a limited refund for them. It has to be done almost like the
Canadian refund where they have to give us receipts. The total tax that was charged to them,
was more than five dollars. They can accumulate their receipts to get to over that $5
threshold. We are doing that because we can'’t issue a refund if it is $5 or under.

Chairman Cook: Under the company that is under the $100,000 threshold, selling into the
reservation; can they get a refund for tax collected there also?

Dee Wald: No. This is what this bill is attempting to address.

Chairman Cook: This isn’t just for Native American sales made by a market place facilitator,
it would be made by any seller that is over the $100,000 threshold?

Dee Wald: This provision only applies to the marketplace facilitator.
Chairman Cook: Do we have a similar provision?
Dee Wald: No.

Chairman Cook: Does the sales tax travel agreement bill that we introduce tomorrow
morning have it?

Dee Wald: That would resolve the issue because there would be tax collected.

Dee Wald: Under line 19, this is class action protection for the market place facilitator. We
could see situations if certain purchase of the products has been over charged for sales tax
or they think they have been. North Dakota does not allow a class action for sales tax or
incorrect collected tax. This is just giving the marketplace facilitators some comfort. On line
23, is the effective date. We are giving them until October 21, 2019 if this bill passes. There
are 11 states that are already collecting on this with 6 states that have pending legislation.
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Our neighbor down south has marketplace facilitator statutes and so does our neighbor to
the east. The one drafted here is close to SD. This has been considered by other states to
be the best practices.

Chairman Cook: How long has SD had it?
Dee Wald: Not quite a year. If you want to look at how this would impact ND, products sold
on Amazon that are fulfilled by Amazon, as of 2017 they had 140,000 sellers. Those amounts

are growing more that 50%. It is a very fast and growing method of selling.

Chairman Cook: | remember last session having the annual report from Amazon that they
had over 100,000 sellers selling over $100,000 per year.

Dee Wald: Talking to Washington state which was the first one that had this; they went from
nothing to $300,000 in a very short amount of time.

Chairman Cook: | assume the rest of the bill is the same thing only use tax?

Dee Wald: That is correct. On behalf of Ryan Rauschenberger | would like to state the tax
department supports this bill.

Senator Dotzenrod: We have been referring back to the $100,000. | don’t see it anywhere
in the bill. It must be a reference to the section. Which section is that?

Dee Wald: On page 4, line 1 is where you see that.
Chairman Cook: Further testimony in support?

Mike Rud: Testified in support of the bill. There are about 16 states that have implemented
this. It is interesting when you talk about the expanse of this. | found some information that
said nearly half of the online sales in 2018 came through a marketplace. It is a huge business
and these sales should abide by the same rules as all the other sales. We want to keep
building on the momentum and we urge a do pass of this bill.

Bill Wocken, ND League of Cities: Testified in favor of the bill. See attachment #2. Word
for Word.

Chairman Cook: Further testimony in favor? Testimony opposed? Neutral?
Senator Dotzenrod: We passed a bill in the last session that would take place if there was
a successful resolution in the courts. That has kicked in. | assume that the transactions online

that are not done by a marketplace facilitator are covered already. Correct?

Chairman Cook: If you are a remote seller that is summoned into ND and you have sales of
less than $100,000, those are still not being collected or remitted. Are there any others?
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Dee Wald: As of Monday, we had 2,639 remote seller register with us. We have collect $400
million in tax since October 1 when it officially began. That is up to the state. We have yet to
get the holiday sales.

Chairman Cook: We don’t have the total 4" quarter sales collected because of Wayfare? Is
it safe to say there is $100 million out there?

Dee Wald: That is correct and yes there could be. This would be the December and quarterly
filers. The return is due at the end of December and you have to file it by the end of the
following month.

Senator Patten: Where are we going to spend that money?

Dee Wald: I think the forecast assumes ten.

Senator Dotzenrod: Can | assume that this 2,639 includes some marketplace facilitators?

Dee Wald: Amazon is in there because they have a physical presence. They are only
collecting tax on their own sales.

Chairman Cook: I got an email from Craig Johnson which said that we have now crossed
streamline with 5,000 plus remote registrations. We now allow a seller to remotely register
with streamline, and pick the states they want to collect in. Is it safe to say the 2,400 have
chosen not to collect for ND?

Dee Wald: They could not have sales or aren’t collecting here. We are getting a lot of
applications from our own website. There could be a number of reasons why but | am
assuming a number of them are through streamlines.

Chairman Cook: Everything has worked fine. Have you had any major glitches?

Dee Wald: It has been pretty simple to implement. We were prepared.

Senator Dotzenrod: If you have some sort of person that is selling products on eBay and
they are handcrafted in which they make at home. Their sales they make in a year is probably
$10,000-$15,000. Because they are going through a marketplace facilitator, will those sales
be sales tax collected?

Dee Wald: Yes.

Chairman Cook: But the marketplace facilitator will take care of the burden.

Senator Unruh: Moved a Do Pass.

Senator Meyer: Seconded.
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Senator Dotzenrod: | think this is well done. It looks like they thought of a lot of different
circumstances such as refund. They even worked with other states and got a lot of input.
Good work.

Chairman Cook: It has been greatly discussed. One of our biggest concerns before we got
Wayfare was the software system that we had in place for central registration. We looked at
the date in the future where all of a sudden we could get collection authority. We thought of
the challenges when the affordable care act was implemented and the crash. We didn’t want
a crash. We spent a lot of money on updating the software. | am so happy that didn’t happen.
The house passed a bill this session that will allow out of the 4 governing board members for
one to be from the tax department. That will be Miles.

A Roll Call Vote Was Taken. 6 yeas, 0 nays, 0 absent.
Motion Carried.

Senator Cook will carry the bill.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A bill relating to collection of sales and use tax by marketplace facilitators; relating to the
definition of retailer and retail sale.

Minutes: Attachments 1-2

Chairman Headland: Opened hearing on SB 2338.

Dee Wald, General Counsel for the Office of the State Tax Commissioner: Introduced
bill. The North Dakota Office of the State Tax Commissioner is in support of this bill. This
bill is a companion to the remote seller bill. It focuses on marketplace facilitators; Amazon,
Etsy, EBay, Poshmark, etc. These different entities have a bunch of small sellers on there
and they are not responsible for collecting the tax. It is difficult for us to try and find all these
remote sellers. Amazon, who has collected tax in North Dakota for a long time, only collected
on those sales that were made by them directly. They have two other market models; one
is fulfilled by Amazon so they don’t collect tax on those and then there are third party sellers
who just list their products on Amazon. We’re trying to make the marketplace facilitator
responsible for collecting and remitting the sales tax on behalf of all the people selling on its
platform. On Amazon Marketplace they have 140,000 sellers who are not collecting sales
and use tax in North Dakota. There are 44 states who currently have remote seller laws and
of those 38 have enacted or are enacting marketplace fairness legislation. Marketplace sales
are growing by 35% in 2019. The five states that don’t have sales tax are Alaska, Florida,
Oregon, New Hampshire, and Montana. Dee walked through the bill. On page two we are
removing the Quill language which was part of the statute that was enacted back in 1987 to
go after Quill. We were unsuccessful so we are removing that language. Section two defines
a marketplace. The marketplace facilitator begins on line 21. You have to go through three
tests and you have to meet one of those three. The tests are listed in a, b, and c. In
subsection two payment processors came in. The way it is written it appears that we are
covered by this and we would have to collect sales tax on the sales that somebody uses
Square for. It doesn’t but to give them some comfort we put that in there. The definition of
a marketplace seller is on line 23 which is the same as any seller who sells tangible personal
property only this seller is doing it through a marketplace. On line 27 this section of the law
makes marketplace facilitator a retailer under our law and is subject to the thresholds. Then
you have to start collecting the tax 60 days after the threshold is met or after the first calendar
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year. With regard to the $100,000 threshold, you use the marketplace facilitator’s threshold
and the seller doesn’t count marketplace sales towards its $100,000 threshold. On page five
line three that makes a marketplace facilitator subject to all the requirements of other retailers
in the state. In d we are providing protection to the seller. On page five line one that
marketplace seller relied on incorrect information so the marketplace seller may be subject
to tax because they did something affirmatively that made that marketplace seller not collect
the tax. On page five line 13 we are providing a very small exception to our current rule that
requires a consumer go back and get overpaid sales tax from its retailer then the retailer files
a refund claim with us. Here we are going to let the consumer, if they fall within one of those
five subsections of the sales tax law, directly file a claim with us but it has to be five dollars
or more. They can collect their receipts until they hit that five-dollar threshold. Line 19 we
are prohibiting class action lawsuits on behalf of purchasers. That was an industry request.
If we wanted them to do this, then this was something we could give them. We do not have
class action lawsuits by taxpayers in North Dakota so it really doesn’t do much. On line 23
this bill would be effective for October 1, 2019 sales. The rest of the bill remains the same.
On page 10 the effective date is changed to July 1, 2019.

Representative Ertelt: Can you clarify section two of the bill where the marketplace
facilitator needed to meet one of the three in a, b, or c.

Dee Wald: That’s correct.

Representative Ertelt: | see the word “and” at the end of each one of those subsections. |
assume they have to meet each one of those.

Dee Wald: That’s correct.

Representative Mitskog: Effective October 1, 2019, do we really need to give them that
much time because that’s a lot of lost revenue?

Dee Wald: In the Wayfair decision it didn’t get rid of the undue burden requirement so when
we do that October 1 date we’re giving them time to set up and not making it so burdensome
for them because they are going to have to get information from their retailers.

Representative Mitskog: It isn’t starting from ground zero. If other states have enacted
legislation, then | would assume systems would be in place.

Dee Wald: They might have the software and the ability to do so but they are going to have
to map the taxability and exempt the nature of our sales tax law. That's why you have to give
them time.

Representative B. Koppelman: In section two I’'m wondering if websites used are similar
to a rummage sale so a lot of those things aren’t taxed unless it’s a retail operation. Does
this rope those three websites into that so if | was putting something personal on there then
my customers are paying sales tax?

Dee Wald: No. That is still considered a casual sale unless you are in the business of doing
that. It's important we get those sales. They have to report to us anyway if they’ve had 200
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or more transactions or $100,000. This is almost relieving the burden on those smaller sellers
too.

Representative B. Koppelman: Couldn’t you say that BisMan and Craigslist are creating a
marketplace?

Dee Wald: BisMan Online is a referrer, not a marketplace facilitator. All of the payments
occur between the buyer and the seller.

Chairman Headland: Why is there a different effective date? The act is effective July 1 but
does that mean the use tax would be October 1?

Dee Wald: We mirror in the use tax law what’s in the sales tax law so there isn’t a different
effective date. It's to make it clear. The effective dates are the same.

Chairman Headland: | see that now. It's on the final page in subsection seven.
Dee Wald: The 60-day threshold is on page eight lines 20-21.

Representative Kading: Some of these marketplace sellers are based in China and other
countries. How do you deal with that?

Dee Wald: | don’t know for sure but if you’re going to conduct business in the United States
then you will usually have to have some sort of subsidiary so I'm assuming they have some
presence in the state.

Representative Ertelt: Do we define Craigslist as marketplace sellers in the code?

Dee Wald: No, we did not define or except them in code. Based on what we did in the work
group we just left them out. In the industry everybody knows what a referrer is.

Chairman Headland: Testimony in support?

Mike Rud, North Dakota Retail Association: Retailers are the backbone of every
economy. One of every four jobs is covered in the retail sector. It's estimated that nearly ¥2
of all online sales in 2018 occurred in a marketplace. They grew by 23% from 2017 to 2018.
We stand in strong support. It's another source for you to take a look at generating money
for roads, schools, law enforcement, and whatever else the state might need general fund
money for. We believe the idea that one kind of sale should be treated differently than
another just because it was sold in a marketplace and not specified as an online retailer is
the equivalent to keeping the disparity between the brick and mortar and online sales. We
ask you keep the momentum going forward and give this a do pass recommendation.

Chairman Headland: Would Machinery Finder, Auto Trader, or Tractor House going to be
a marketplace facilitator?

Mike Rud: You should ask Dee that question.
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Chairman Headland: Further support?

Bill Wocken, North Dakota League of Cities: Distributed written testimony, see
attachment 1. Ended testimony at 27:07.

Chairman Headland: Further testimony in support? Is there any opposition?

Amy Lunde with GA Group, representing Ticket Network: Introduced Darnell Goldson,
the director of Legislative and Governmental Affairs for Ticket Network.

Darnell Goldson, Director of Legislative and Governmental Affairs for Ticket Network:
Distributed written testimony, see attachment 2. Ended testimony at 31:00.

Chairman Headland: Do you sell tickets in all 50 states?
Darnell Goldson: We sell tickets in all 50 states and internationally.
Chairman Headland: Is there any state who already has this law implemented?

Darnell Goldson: In our expectation within the next few years probably all states will do
this. Some states have exempted us and some haven’t. | can get that list to you.

Representative B. Koppelman: What makes your selling platform software different from
EBay?

Darnell Goldson: We only sell tickets. EBay sells goods and services, we do not. We
facilitate the sale of tickets.

Representative B. Koppelman: | believe tickets are subject to sales tax here. You're a
software so you collect money and give it to somebody else. EBay is a software that collects
money and gives it to somebody else. You both have products you display. What makes
you different from EBay in the way you conduct yourself in the software where you should be
exempt and they shouldn’t?

Darnell Goldson: I’'m not suggesting that EBay not be exempted. I'm suggesting that our
industry certainly should be exempted. Tickets are being sold and resold now. We are not
selling them we are just providing a platform for them to be sold. We’re not suggesting those
tickets shouldn’t be taxed we’re saying that we shouldn’t be the organization that collects the
tax and is responsible for that tax.

Representative B. Koppelman: You're a consigner. You’re not taking possession of the
tickets and putting them in your retail store then selling them. You’re collecting money and
completing the sale. We’d have to talk to the tax department and see how consigners are
handled.

Chairman Headland: How do you facilitate the sale? I'm a season ticket holder and when
| resell my tickets there is a certain amount that will go to that team or organization. You're
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providing a service and getting a cut for it so that would fall under our use tax as a service
so why shouldn’t at least that portion be taxed?

Darnell Goldson: That portion is taxed. We collect taxes on portions from the customers
and from the sellers. We are not suggesting we not be taxed because we are taxed. We are
suggesting that we shouldn’t be the collector of the taxes for these sellers who own the
property, who hold the property, and sell the property. We don’t do either of those things.

Chairman Headland: You will be remitting sales tax to the state of North Dakota on any
ticket that you resell, at least on the portion of revenue you receive for your part in the sale?

Darnell Goldson: We don'’t sell tickets so we won’t be remitting sales taxes on those tickets.
We will be remitting taxes on the services we provide to those ticket buyers and ticket sellers,
which we already do.

Chairman Headland: We’ll have to get a clearer explanation from how our tax department
does it. Is there further testimony in opposition?

Reverend Carol Two Eagle: We sell on EBay and platforms like that. I’'m in opposition to
the bill simply because more than 85% of our business is overseas and | can’t find that
anywhere in the bill that it is covered. Overseas buyers are already getting hit with large
shipping charges. It costs $13.50 to ship a three-ounce package anywhere in the world and
we ship by USPS. This compromises us considerable. We haven’t done $200 in North
Dakota in the past eight years and we haven’t done $500 in the past 12 years. We maintain
a manufacturing facility here and we ship but we don’t have a store front. | would like the
issue of selling overseas addressed. They are already getting hit with customs charges as
well as shipping. We do business with 44 countries. Our total income from this is only around
$20,000 a year. | live on a vow of personal poverty earning $1 a month. | think this needs
desperate attention.

Representative B. Koppelman: Under our current law in sales tax because you are based
in North Dakota you have a nexus here. | don’t believe this was put in the way it was
proposed because it's only saying that EBay would collect North Dakota tax on sales that
were to a North Dakotan. If you're selling to someone in France, | don’t believe North Dakota
would be looking for EBay to collect North Dakota tax.

Reverend Carol Two Eagle: That would be wonderful. | hope you can get that across to
EBay. They try to collect sales tax on shipping and we don’t make any money on shipping.

Representative B. Koppelman: We can ask the tax department about that.

Chairman Headland: Further opposition? Dee, could you address the amendment that was
handed to us? Would this be contrary to what we’re trying to accomplish here?

Dee Wald: Yes, this opens up some opportunities for carve outs for other kinds of entities
that do business similar to Ticket Nation. They could have EBay come in and ask you the
same thing. They reference that they are reselling tickets. Even consignment stores are
subject to sales tax. There are equities for the resale. That’s a policy decision you’'ll have to
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make as a committee. Regarding your tractor question, it’s the exempt used farm machinery
SO you’re not paying tax on that at all. Wherever the sales go to is where the tax is collected.

Chairman Headland: Is there anything else? Seeing none we will close the hearing on SB
2338.
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One of the biggest names in the online shopping
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unwanted goods at a set price or for auction, .
meaning you can snap up a bargain for less.
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Whether you’re shopping for homewares, baby supplies,
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of just about everything.

24/7 live chat customer support.
Shipping costs determined by weight.

30 day money back guarantee, sitewide.

Shop UnbeatableSale.com I
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Free shipping when you spend $35 or use your Red Card.
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reads, Barnes & Noble is a great alternative. ‘

Barnes & Nobles advertises itself as the Internet’s largest
bookstore, filled with books ready to be speedily delivered to
your door. It’s a good place for Amazon customers who are avid
readers.

Free shipping on orders over $25
14-day returns

Loyalty program available for extra savings.

Shop Barnes & Noble ' More info

View 26 deals v Hide 26 deals A

Walmart
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Walmart "'Q::’ As Walmart’s online presence grows, so does the ‘

S . Live better. - . ;
avemoney. Hve better variety and selection of products. With the same

great rollback prices asin stores, you’re sure to find
a great deal.

Walmart is famous as a superstore that offers low, low prices.
Shop theimmense inventory online and have it shipped to your
door. You can even pick up some orders the same day at your
local store.

Order groceries online like Prime Pantry.
Price matching available.

Free 2-day shipping on orders over $35.

Shop Walmart More info
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Although you might not have heard of it, AliExpress
is one of the largest online supermarkets in the
world. Guess what? It has everything and more.

Businesses turn to AliExpress to buy material and productsin
bulk direct from the manufacturer or supplier. In other words, if
you’re a business, then this is your business. If not, you can still
find great deals as an individual purchaser.

Delivery available worldwide.

Wide variety of products available at great prices.

Shop AliExpress More info

View 3 deals v Hide 3 deals A

Newegg

This online marketplace will surprise you with its
great selection of products at prices similar to
Amazon.

While Newegg specializes in electronics, computers, gadgets and
office supplies, you’ll also find other products such as jewelry,

apparel, and costumes.

Newegg has received numerous Shopper’s Choice awards

over the years

Free 3-day shipping (or faster) if you sign up for Newegg
Premier

Price match guarantee on most items

Shop Newegg wantMoriesinfo  ( Gl ) |
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Looking for some more independent art? This cool
site is your source for books, music and movies.

alibris

I

alibris is the premier media marketplace connecting you to over
150 million books, movies, and albums from thousands of
independent sellers worldwide.

Free shipping on orders over $39.
60-day returns.

Different selection of media than Amazon.

Shop alibris More info

View 1 deal v Hideldeal A

Wordery

Another good choice for book lovers, Wordery is an
online bookstore with personal customer service.

More than 10 million books are available from Wordery and free
international shipping is included with all orders.

Free shipping with all orders.
Returns accepted for 30 days.

Huge selection of books.

Shop Wordery More info

View 1deal v Hideldeal A
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LightinTheBox has you covered for all your lifestyle
purchases, from home and garden to beauty.

This Internet superstore specializes in gadgets, apparel and
home goods and cuts out the middle man to keep their prices
low and offer fantastic consumer savings.

Expedited shipping available.

Free returns.

S i

Shop LightInTheBox More info

View 1deal v Hide1ldeal A

Overstock.com

For shoppers that love Amazon for its great deals,
Overstock.com is an excellent option.

It offers great prices, a huge variety of products, free shipping
and easy returns, all things Amazon customers have come to
love and expect from an online marketplace.

Free shipping available.
Easy, straightforward returns.

Great prices.

Shop Overstock.com

View 3 deals v Hide3deals A
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MinilnTheBox is a global marketplace like Amazon

for a huge variety of gadgets, electronics, clothing,
household goods and more. ‘

Find anything you need (and things you didn’t even know you
needed) as you shop online at MinilnTheBox. Use a coupon code
to get even bigger savings on these already wholesale prices.

Expedited shipping available.
Large variety of goods similar to Amazon.

Competitive prices.

Shop MinilnTheBox - More info

View 1deal v Hideldeal A

Books-A-Million

A great alternative to Amazon for book lovers, .
Books-A-Million has loads of new and used books.

You’ll find bargain prices that rival Amazon’s on all kinds of
books from adult coloring books to non-fiction.

Generous membership program available for frequent
buyers.

Low, discount prices on all types of books.

Returns accepted within 30 days.

Shop Books-A-Million ' More info

View 5 deals v HideSdeals A
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Walmart’s younger internet brand is one of

. Amazon’s most direct competitors.

With free two day shipping and returns without a membership
requirement, Jet.com offers similar products, prices and services
to Amazon.

Free two day shipping on orders over $35: no membership
required.

Freereturns.

Which online marketplaces sell DVDs like
Amazon?

Another big seller for Amazon are hard-to-find DVDs. You can always try auction sites like eBay to
see what sellers are offering. Target and Walmart also offer a selection of DVDs.

. Which alternative sites have a book variety as
large as Amazon?

Oneofthe biggest sellers for Amazon isits book finds. Alternatives include:

Barnes & Noble: With over 6 million books to choose from and free shipping over $25, you

can’t really go too wrong with these guys.

alibris: Connecting you to thousands of independent sellers worldwide and offering free

shipping over $39.

eBay: If you don’t mind doing a little bargain hunting, you’ll find tons of deals on both new
and used books.

Wordery: This UK based online bookstore has more than 10 million books available.

Books-A-Million: Don’t forget about this online bookstore with a huge and constantly
changing selection of new and used titles.

‘ Feedback Which alternatives offer free shipping ...
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Retailer Free shipping offer
W
eBay Free shipping on all orders
Newegg Free 3-Day shipping for Newegg Premier Members
Walmart Free shipping on orders over $30
Target Free shipping on orders over $35

Shop top deals for sites like Amazon

Search Q,
Yourone stop shop for Halloween this year Get deal
Shop costumes for kids, adults and pets,
decorations for your Halloween party and
more
Last verified Oct 1, 2018
Save up to 80% on clearance item Get deal
Last verified Jul 12, 2018
N Deal
30% off select Happy Socks fee;l ©
ends Feb 14,
Feedback q
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Testimony in Support of Senate Bill 2338

January 30, 2019

Senate Finance and Taxation Committee

Bill Wocken on behalf of the North Dakota League of Cities

Good Morning Mr. Chairman and members of the Senate Finance and Taxation
Committee. For the record, my name is Bill Wocken, appearing on behalf of the North

Dakota League of Cities in support of Senate Bill 2338.

As we understand it, Senate Bill 2338 makes clear that a “retailer” or “seller’ as defined
in various locations in Chapter 57 of the North Dakota Century Code, includes persons
who provide for the sale of product or services between the consumer and the product
originator; a “marketplace facilitator’. Given the current practice of electronic
marketplaces and distance sales this change is appropriate to bring the universe of
sales transactions into the Century Code definition of “retailer” or “seller” in reliance on

the recent United State Supreme Court decision on the South Dakota sales tax case.

This legislation is a prudent approach to bring state law into agreement with the recent
court decision and the North Dakota League of Cities is pleased to support this effort.
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House Finance and Taxation Committee
Bill Wocken on behalf of the North Dakota League of Cities

Good Morning Mr. Chairman and members of the House Finance and Taxation
Committee. For the record, my name is Bill Wocken, appearing on behalf of the North
Dakota League of Cities in support of Senate Bill 2338.

As we understand it, Senate Bill 2338 makes clear that a “retailer” or “seller” as defined
in various locations in Chapter 57 of the North Dakota Century Code, includes persons
who provide for the electronic sale of product or services between the consumer and
the product originator; a “marketplace facilitator”. Given the current practice of electronic
marketplaces and distance sales, this change is appropriate to bring the universe of
sales transactions into the Century Code definition of “retailer” or “seller” in reliance on

the recent United State Supreme Court decision on the South Dakota sales tax case.

This legislation is a prudent approach to bring state law into agreement with the recent
Supreme Court decision and the North Dakota League of Cities is pleased to support

this effort and to request a Do Pass recommendation on Senate Bill 2338.
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Good morning Chairman Headland and members of the House Finance and Taxation Committee,

For the record, my name is Darnell Goldson, Director of Governmental and Legislative Affairs for
TicketNetwork and I’'m here today to address SB 2338.

Establishing and enforcing new types of “nexus” legislation, especially for transactions taking place
through online marketplaces, creates a tax environment hostile to small businesses and to companies
which merely provide a platform for online transactions.

The start-up costs for software and online companies has historically been low, promoting college
grads and other entrepreneurs to attempt to start a business in the field of online retail. This has led
to amazing companies like eBay and Amazon that now employ tens of thousands of employees.
Currently, there is no nationally recognized definition of “nexus,” so an entrepreneur attempting to
establish an online business must look at each individual state that business could touch and somehow
manage to stay on top of a slew of changing regulations and interpretations. By creating a complex

. requirement to force small businesses to withhold and remit taxes (which vary not only by state, but
also by municipality), you are stifling entrepreneurs from venturing into the industry. This stifling effect
also has negative implications for the small businesses that do exist and are trying to compete with the
behemoths. By requiring such a costly and complex law for them to follow, they may have to just close
up shop rather than try to negotiate tax law, pay a tax expert to keep constant attention on the shifting
tax environment, or develop software that can handle such complex tax requirements on checkout

pages.

Some states have now been looking to online marketplaces, or what they call marketplace providers or
facilitators, as an additional player in the tax game. Marketplace providers/facilitators would be
required to collect tax on behalf of all sellers operating through their systems. This would include so-
called facilitators/providers who do not have a brick and mortar presence in the state (unlike Amazon,
who may house seller inventory in a warehouse in that state), who would now be caught under the
broad definition of “facilitator” even if there is no physical inventory. This type of legislation removes
the burden of collection and reporting from individual sellers, who actually hold the product(s) being
sold, and makes the marketplace an enforcer for the state tax commissions, even though the
marketplace does not actually hold or sell the goods. This is a burden to online marketplaces that
merely provide a platform for transactions, as they are now the one required to hire that tax lawyer or
try to interpret the regulations of the fifty states and various municipalities based on where either the
seller or the buyer is located.

. TicketNetwork is an online resale marketplace and not a platform for the sale or exchange of retail
goods like an Amazon transaction. Tickets may not even be defined by the state tax laws as a “retail
good,” as most tickets are electronic rights of entry to an event. In states that do define a ticket as a

» Gerber Road East, Suite 100 | South Windsor, CT 06074 | P: +1.860.644.4000 x1160 | F: +1.860.760.6696 | corporate.ticketnetwork.com
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retail good, admissions taxes are already paid on the sale of the ticket. Taxing an exchange or transfer

of that ticket through a online marketplace should qualify as a double taxation of that ticket.

We therefore urge you to consider amending Senate Bill 2338 to create a carveout for admission
tickets or change the definition of “marketplace facilitator/provider” to better capture the retail
marketplace environment you want to tax, instead of creating broad language or broad interpretations
of such language to create a net for all transactions made over the Internet.

Thank you for your time this morning and we appreciate your consideration.

Darnell Goldson
Director of Governmental and Legislative Affairs
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March 11, 2019

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2338

Page 3, after line 22, insert

“(3) The term does not include online ticket resale marketplaces which solely enable
the transfer of rights of entry from a seller to a purchaser.”
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